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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE: December 4, 2009 
 
TO: Specification Review Distribution List 
 
FROM: Rudy Powell, Jr., P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 3300302 Hot Bituminous Mixtures – General 

Construction Requirements 
 
 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 
 This change was proposed by David Wang of the State Construction Office to clarify the 
lighting requirements for active nighttime operations. 
 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or to my attention via e-mail at 
ST986RP or rudy.powell@dot.state.fl.us. Comments received after January 4, 2010 may not be 
considered. Your input is encouraged. 
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3300302 
All Jobs 

 

HOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURES – GENERAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS. 
(REV 11-23-09) 

SUBARTICLE 330-3.2.4 (of the Supplemental Specifications) is deleted and the 
following substituted: 

  330-3.2.4 Night Paving: Provide sufficient lighting for night operations that meet 
the requirements of 8-4.1. 
 
 


